From: Daniel Sheets

To: r5Shearingclerk; WSweet@taftlaw.com; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Chatfield, Ethan; Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara; Jones, Kathy; R5AirEnforcement;

Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers);
Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cobalt Civil, LLC (Winchester, Indiana); Docket
number: CAA-05-2023-0024

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:17:10 PM

Juliane,

We have received this email.

Thanks

COBALT
CIVIL

Daniel Sheets | Chief Financial Officer
Cobalt Civil, LLC | 610 N. 100 E., Winchester, IN 47394
Direct 765-595-8924 | Mobile 765-546-2049 | Fax 765-584-2866

dsheets@cobaltcivil.com | www.cobaltcivil.com

_dependable people. exceptional safety

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Daniel Sheets <dsheets@cobaltcivil.com>; WSweet@taftlaw.com; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia <king.cynthia@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Chatfield, Ethan
<chatfield.ethan@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cobalt Civil, LLC (Winchester,
Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0024

*EXTERNAL*

Dear Daniel Sheets,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0024, was filed
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today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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